STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA {N THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF OCONEE

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS3700933
——— DECOTA CASTLE BROWN A 2019A3720300099
AKA: Date of Offense: March 7, 2019

Race: White _ Sex: M - 21 8.C. Code §: 16-03-0010
DOB: 11/01/1999 SS#: ﬂ___ CDR Code ¥: 0116 RECEIVBD ,
City, State, Zip: SEEEG—G—G—G—T E
S SID# SCIZaI0Ie SENTENCE SHEETul 12 2021
In disposition of the said indiciment comes now the Defendant who was 2 CONVICTED OF or Q PLE : l
TO: Murder =G 8¢ Court oprpealsl

Adcress: NG
*CDL Yes O No 0 CMV Yes (O No O Hazmat Yes {1 No O ‘
In violation of § 16-03-0010 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116

00 NON-VIOLENT 2 VIOLENT O SERICUS & MOST SERIQUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
{CSC wiminor 17 or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The chargais: @ As indicted, O Lesser Included Offensa, O Oefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. _____ {def.'s initials) !

thaut Negotiatons or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence. 0 Recommendation by the Stale.

100529 16840
Alderman, Deputy Soficitor SC Bar # Qefendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the % State Department of Corrections O County Detention Centsr,

for a determinate term of éQ days/month or O under the Youthful Offender Act not ta exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of §, : provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of §_ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspénded with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference. J

{3 CONGCURRENT or  ® CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: . T[_J ¢ 2!

O The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SC
Department of Corrections

[J The Defendant is 1o be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing 0O Ordered PTUP
Total: $§ pius 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCOPPPS Aftend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (AX1)}Conv. Surcharge) $100 s 10030 pmis.of$ Beginning
§14-1-211 {A)(2){DUI Surcharge) $100 $__ _$____ __ paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§56-5-2095 (DU! Assessment) $12 Qe
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 s Other;
Proviso (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ S
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s_25.00 M
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ‘
§50-21-114 {BUI Breath Test Fes) $50 $ .
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fca $_____ O Appointed PD or appeintsd ather counsel,

:

Proviso requires $5C0 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shali be collected befare any

TOTAL s 12015 other fees.
Presiding Judge' % 4( @

3% to County (if paid in instatiments} $

Clerk of Court/Depuly Clerk: Judge Code: 298 7
Court Reporter; Sentence Date: 1112 e
SCCA/217 (04/2018) IR )

/|



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE su RT OF GENERAL SESSIONS \
COUNTY OF OCONEE . |
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018GS3700933

DECOTA CASTLE BROWN AN 2019A3720300100
AKA: Date of Offense: March 7, 2019
b s s NN C | Concoes e RECEIVED
0o8: 1 i1 SS#%. CDR Code #: 0549
Address: NG
City, Slate, Zip: IR SENTENCE SHEET
DLK SID¥ SC02311014 1 Jul 12 2021

*CDL Yes O No D CMV Yes [ No D Hazmat Yes 01 No O
In isposition ofthe said indictment comes now the Defendant wha was, 2 convicTenoFor o pLea8C Court of Appeals

TO: P uring The iplent Crime
In yjolation of § 16.23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0548
MQON-WOLENT O VIOLENT D SERICUS 0 MOST SERIOUS 0O Mandatory GPS Q §17-25-45
{CSC wiminar 1®or C8C wiminar 3rd)
The charge is: ﬁs indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: O Without Negatiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence. [0 Recommandatian by the State
16§40
Deputy Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed tothe (X State Department of Corrections O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/mont r O urxier the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or fo pay a fine of §, : provided that upaiTTie service of days/monthsiyears and or payment

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorpoiated by reference. ]

0 CONCURRENT or & CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7 ]i) z!

3 The Defendant is ta be given credit for time served pursuant {o S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SC
Departiment of Corrections,

[3 The Defendant is to be ptaced on Central Regislry of Child Abuse and Neglec! pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {(Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0O RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP
Yotal: 3 plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Qr Job Com.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling a
*Fine: o Random Drug/Aicohol Testing [l
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A){(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $M pmts, of § Beginning
§14-1-211 {A)}(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 . WO Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 - T
§56-1-286 (DUi Breath Test) $25 o o e Other: bbb
Proviso (Public Def/Prob) $500 8 ! e
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S::m:
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 §$_ —
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 - et
§56-5-2542(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 0  Appointed PD ¢r appainted ciner counisel,
3% to County {f paid in installments) L3 $ % E Provisc requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be colleciea before any

TOTAL $LZ§'E__ other fees.
Presiding Judge: % ﬁ/

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: \ 4’{{ : . Judge Code; XIS /
Court Reporter: A Sentence Date: A2/
SCCA/217 {04/2018) | O
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF OCONEE : '

At a Court of General Séésio.ns, convened on JUL 2 2 2019 , the

Grand Jurors of Oconee County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE - MURDER

That Decota Castle Brown did in Oconee County, on or about on or about March
7, 2019, unlawfully and with malice aforethought, either express or implied, kill -
Il:y means of shooting I muttiple times, and the victim died as a
.proximate result thereof. Allin violation of §16-3-10, South Carolina Code of Laws (19786,

as amended).

COUNT TWO - POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A
VIOLENT CRIME
The defendant, Decota Castle Brown, did, on or about on or about March 7, 2019,
in Oconee County, South Carolina, while committing the crime of murder, a crime of
violence, have in his possession a a .32 caliber handgun. All in violation of 16-23-0490
of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.
Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

<)

JASON ALDERMAN
SISTANT SOLICITOR

made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS i
COUNTY OF QCONEE . 1
STATE VS, INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019653700932 |

DECOTA CASTLE BROWN AW 19A37
AKA: Date of Offense: March 7. 2018 ‘
Race: White Sex: M Age: 21 S.C.Code §: 16-14-0311
DOB: 13/01/4 Ss#: CDR Code #: 0078 ;
Address: B'ECEIVED |
City, State, Zip: | SENTENGE S
DL# SID# SC02311014
*COL Yes (1 No O CMV Yes [0 No O Hazmat Yes I No O Jul 12 2021
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or O PL
TO: Burglary, First Degree i E§é;(.‘.raurtm’a.‘s-«ppealta
In vicialion of § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0079
O NON-VIOLENT  EVIOLENT O SERIOUS 'MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC wiminor 3rd)
The chage is: & As indicted, 0 Lesser Included Offgnse, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ______ {def.’s initials)
The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentencs, O Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:

o/ 100529 16840 |
. Deputy Solicitor SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant js committed to the B State Department of Corrections 0O County Detention Center,

¢,

for a determinate term of days/monthgly O under the Youthful OFfender Act not to exceed years ,
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/monthslyears and or psyment
; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsiyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of prabation, which
are incorporated by reference. ] /
C1 CONCURRENT or  {X¥ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:___ 7/ /2]
O The Defendant is to be given credit for ime served pursuant 1o $.C. Code §24-13-40 10 be calcutatsd and applied by SC

Depariment of Corrections
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 822, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-85 {(Domestic
Violence} 1o ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing {J Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/haurs Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (0
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Aicohol Testing [0
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthily
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 sm pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 s $ Paid to Pubtic Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: A1,
Proviso (Public Del/Prob) $500 $ 0
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s_19.00 ‘
§14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BU\ Breath Test Fee) $50 ; A
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § O  Appointed PD ur agpainted other counsel,
3% to County {if paid in installments) $ s 335 . Provisa requires $500 be paid o Clerk

< during probation and snall be collected before any
TOTAL 5_11@.'1__ aother fees.
Presiding Judge: M %

Clerk of Cour/Deputy Clerk: ] Judge Code: 29SS /
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 1 ] 12t
SCCA/217 (04/2018) S
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF OCONEE

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on JUL 2 2 2019 , the

Grand Jurors of Oconee County present upon their oath:

BURGLARY, FIRST DEGREE

The defendant, Decota Castle Brown, did on or about March 7, 2019, in Oconee
County, South Carolina,, willfully and untawfuily enter the dweling of [ ljocated
at _ in Seneca, without consent and with the intent to commit a crime
therein, and when, in effecting entry or while in the dwelling or in immediate flight, he or
another participant in the crime was armed with a deadly weapon and caused physical
injury to a person who was not a participant in the crime. All in violation of 16-11-0311
of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

ASON/ALDERMAN
ISTANT SOLICITOR

case made and provided.






